From:

To:

CcC;

Sent: 672212021 9:20:25 AM
Subject: Filsinger Field Visit
Attachments: Top 20 Summary.xIsx

Just added you to the meeting with ||| | | | j R from Filsinger and wanted to provide more context, the
agenda is below. They are planning their next field visit in July and need to select SH projects.- has
provided the list of top 20 projects (both 2018 and 2021 risk models), per their request. In additional to picking
projects that are in the top 20, they also want these to be projects that can help them understand the issues we
regularly experience with agencies. It would be great if tomorrow you could provide input on agencies for the
projects. in the attached list.

. Review the top 20 risk projects (2018 and 2021 Risk Models)
. Need to understand status and which projects were elevated due to PSS review

Which agencies are involved. Need to focus on 1-3 projects with consistent set of agencies
. Deep dives needed on design process will provide more context on this)

Please let me know if you have any questions,
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